Exhibit 6 - Public Notice

From: Cody Field <cfield@tualatin.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 10, 2025 1:02 PM

Cc: Steve Koper <skoper@tualatin.gov>; Mike McCarthy <mmccarthy@tualatin.gov>
Subject: City of Tualatin Transportation System Plan Adoption Schedule - Upcoming Meetings

Good afternoon,

Thank you for your continued interest in the Tualatin Transportation System Plan. | am writing
to provide an update on the next steps for Transportation System Plan (TSP) adoption.

On Monday, July 14, staff will present at the City Council work session, to provide an overview of the
draft TSP and a recap of the process to date. This meeting will provide Council with an opportunity
to ask questions and share their thoughts regarding the TSP, ahead of adoption. The Council work
session will begin at 5:00 p.m. The meeting packet is currently available online on the City's
website: mccmeetings.blob.core.usgovcloudapi.net/tualtnor-pubu/MEET-Packet-
9464912a73154e058cdbf9726c89abb7.pdf

On Monday, August 11, staff will present the Planning Commission's recommendation that the
Council formally adopt the TSP. This will take place at the regular Council meeting beginning at 7:00
p.m. Meeting materials should be available a week in advance.

Please contact us if you have any questions regarding this process.

Thank you!
Cody Field (He/Him)
Policy Analyst
Community Development
Phone: 503.691.3032
tualatinoregon.gov
CITYof

TUALATIN
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regon

CMCO

-Ad Proof-

This is the proof of your ad, scheduled to run on the dates
indicated below. Please proofread carefully, and if changes are needed,
please contact Kristine Humphries prior to deadline at (971) 204-7785 or

Kristine.Humphries@youroregonnews.com.

Date: 07/15/25 Ad ID: 364522
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Exhibit 6 - Public Notice

NOTICE OF HEARING - CITY OF TUALATIN, OREGON

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a public hearing will be held before the
Tualatin City Council at 7:00 p.m., Monday, August 11, 2025, at the Tualatin
Service Center.

You are invited to attend and participate in the public hearing.

The City of Tualatin is proposing a Plan Text and Map Amendment that
would adopt the 2045 Transportation System Plan (TSP) as a supporting
document to the Comprehensive Plan. The proposed amendments would
also update Comprehensive Plan Chapter 8 (Transportation), Comprehen-
sive Plan Maps, and various chapters of the Development Code Chapters
with the document. Local File Nos. PTA 25-0001 and PMA 25-0001.

The public is invited to comment by e-mail, writing or by testifying at
the hearing. Written comments can be made by email to planning@tualatin.
gov or submitted at the hearing. Failure to raise an issue at the hearing or
in writing or to provide sufficient specificity to afford the City Council an
opportunity to respond to the issue precludes appeal to the Land Use Board
of Appeals (LUBA). Legislative hearings begin with the Mayor opening the
hearing, presentation of the staff report, public testimony, questions of staff
or anyone who testified by Council, after which the Mayor closes the public
hearing, and Council may then deliberate to a decision and a motion would
be made to either approve, deny, or continue the public hearing. The time of
individual testimony may be limited.

For those who would prefer to make verbal comment at the hearing, there
are two options:

+ Zoom teleconference. Instructions on how to provide comment will be
provided during the meeting itself.

o Full instructions and a current link are available at:

https://www.tualatinoregon.gov/ citycouncil/council-meetings

« Attend in person at the Tualatin Service Center at 10699 SW Herman
Road in Tualatin

To view application materials visit: https://www.tualatinoregon.gov/
planning/pta-25-0001-and pma-25-0001-2045-tsp-adoption

A staff report will be available seven days prior to the public hearing. This
meeting and any materials being considered can be made accessible upon
request.

To grant the amendment, Council must find the proposal meets the ap-
plicable criteria of the Oregon Statewide Planning Goals, Oregon Administra-
tive Rules Chapter 660: Division 12, Oregon Highway Plan, Metro Code, and
Tualatin Development Code Section 33.070.

CITY OF TUALATIN, OREGON

Published July 24, 2025.

11364522




7/10/25, 9:55 AM Confirmation of PAPA Online submittal to DLCD - Erin Engman - Outlook

Exhibit 6 - Public Notice
[5 Outlook

Confirmation of PAPA Online submittal to DLCD

From DLCD Plan Amendments <plan.amendments@dlcd.oregon.gov>
Date Thu 7/10/2025 9:54 AM
To  Erin Engman <eengman@tualatin.gov>

Tualatin

Your notice of a proposed change to a comprehensive plan or land use regulation has been received
by the Oregon Department of Land Conservation and Development.

Local File #: PTA 25-0001 and PMA 25-0001: 2045 TSP

DLCD File #: 001-25

Proposal Received: 7/10/2025

First Evidentiary Hearing: 8/11/2025

Submitted by: eengman

If you have any questions about this notice, please reply or send an email to
plan.amendments@dlcd.oregon.gov.

about:blank?windowld=SecondaryReadingPane4
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